	AGENDA ITEM EXECUTIVE SUMMARY						
	Title:	Presentation of a Recommendation by Mayor Rogina to Appoint Mr. Keith Rollins to the Board of Fire & Police CommissionersMayor Rogina					
ST. CHARLES	Presenter:						
Please check appropriate box:							
Government Operations				Government Services			
Planning & Development			X	City Council (4/18/2016)			
Estimated Cost: N/A			Budg	eted:	YES NO		
If NO, please explain how item will be funded:							
Executive Summary:							
By virtue of this memorandum I request your favorable consideration to appoint the following recommendation to the Board of Fire & Police Commissioners: Mr. Keith Rollins, St. Charles IL and will be filling a vacancy seat with an							
expiration term of 4/30/2017.							
Keith is a retired police officer from Westchester, IL. He is currently the Regional Coordinator for Law Enforcement Division 3SI Security; as well as an instructor for Crowd Control/Crowd Behavior at the Suburban Law Enforcement Academy and a Master TASER Instructor at TASER International.							
Keith has over thirty years of progressive experience in law enforcement, law enforcement training, fire science fields and twenty years in insurance/risk management. He has a Bachelor of Arts in Business Management/Behavioral Science from National Louis University.							
With Keith's vast knowledge in these fields, his experience and expertise will be a huge asset to the Board of Fire and Police Commissioners.							
Attachments: (please list)							
Bio							
Recommendation / Suggested Action (briefly explain):							
Presentation of a recommendation by Mayor Rogina to appoint Mr. Keith Rollins to the Board of Fire & Police Commissioners.							
For office use only: Agenda Item Number: IC							

KEITH M. ROLLINS



PROFESSIONAL OBJECTIVE:

Retired from my Law Enforcement career and applying for the upcoming vacancy on the Fire and Police Commission Board.

Summary:

Thirty years of progressive experience in law enforcement, law enforcement training, fire science fields and twenty years in insurance/risk management field.

EDUCATION:

National Louis University, Evanston, Illinois, Bachelor of Arts in Business Management/Behavioral Science, June, 1990

PROFESSIONAL EXPERIENCE:

Regional Coordinator Law Enforcement Division 3SI Security September 2015 to present

Instructor Crowd Control/Crowd Behavior SLEA Suburban Law Enforcement Academy, Glen Ellyn, IL 2011 to present

Master TASER Instructor TASER International Scottsdale, AZ 2005 to present

Lieutenant/Platoon Commander, Illinois Law Enforcement Alarm System /Regional Pharmaceutical Distribution Site Security Team Region three and four. April, 2007 to October 2014

Lieutenant/Line Supervisor/Squad Leader Northern Illinois Police Alarm System January, 2000 to October 2014

Lieutenant Arrest Team NIPAS MFF August, 2012 to October 2014

Peace Officer Westchester Police Department, October, 1984 to October 2014

Detective Westchester Police Department, December, 1998 to January, 2000 Sales Representative, Anthony Devita Insurance Agency/Farmers Insurance, Westchester, IL. September, 1991 to December, 2007

Field Training Officer, Westchester Police Department, January, 1996 to October 2014

Certified School Resource Officer, Westchester Police Department, March, 2002 to October 2014

Juvenile Officer, Westchester Police Department, March, 2002 to October 2014

Evidence Technician Criminalistics Division Westchester Police Department, January, 1997 to October 2014

Arson Investigator Westchester Police Department/Westchester Fire Department/Arson Strike Force, October, 1998 to October 2014

Auto Accident Re-constructionist/Investigator, Westchester Police Department, June, 1991 to October 2014

Oleoresin Capsicum Aerosol Training Instructor, Westchester Police Department, November, 1997 to October 2014

Police Pension Fund Trustee/Secretary, Westchester Police Department, May, 1996 to January 2000

Paid on Call Firefighter, City of Geneva March, 1995 to May, 2007

Paid on Call Firefighter, Village of Lombard April 1984 to January, 1986

CONTINUING EDUCATION:

Ongoing through North East Multi Regional Training Bureau, Northwestern University, University of Illinois, Federal Emergency Management Agency, Louisiana State University, United States Department of Homeland Security and the United States Fire Administration National Fire Academy.

PROFFESSIONAL EDUCATION:

Cook County Sheriffs Academy Maywood, IL Basic Recruit Training October, 1984 to December, 1984 Illinois Local governmental Law enforcement officer Training Board, Springfield, IL Certified Police Officer, December, 1984 State of Illinois Fire Marshall Division of Professional Standards and Education, Springfield, IL Certified Firefighter II, 1984

State Of Illinois Department of Public Health Springfield, IL. Emergency Medical Technician June, 1984

State of Illinois Certified Auto Accident Re-constructionist/Investigator, Northwestern University June, 1991

State of Illinois Fire Marshall Division of Personnel Standards and Education Division/Illinois Local Law Enforcement Training Board Springfield, IL State Certified Arson Investigator, October 1998

IllinoisDepartment of Insurance Springfield, IL. Licensed Insurance Agent in Property/Casualty and Life/Health, September, 1991

John Reid and Associates, Advance Course on the John Reid Technique of Interviewing and Interrogations, November, 2002

United States Fire administration National Fire Academy ,Emergency Response to Terrorism, November, 2002

University of Illinois, Terrorism Basic Concepts, November, 2002

Federal Emergency Management Agency, National Incident Management System, IS100, IS200, IS700 courses, December, 2004

United States Department of Homeland Security MCATI 300-MGT Command COURSE Managing Civil Action in Threat Incidents Anniston, AL. September, 2006

United States Department of Homeland Security MCATI PER-202 Protester Devices Course, Rantoul, IL June, 2006

PROFESSIONAL ORGANIZATIONS:

International Chiefs of Police Association

International Law Enforcement Educators and Trainers Association Illinois Tactical Officers Association National Association of School Resource Officers Illinois Public Pension Fund Association

HONORS

Combined Counties Police Association, Police Officer of the Quarter, January, 1988 Cook County Sheriffs Medal of Valor Recipient, 2002